
From: Lodhi, Sattar
To: Buffi Calden
Subject: RE: Re: Termination of NRC License for EIV
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:45:00 AM

No we will not need the amended license but you must maintain a copy for your records.
 
Sattar Lodhi
Sattar Lodhi, Ph.D.
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337 5364
 
From: Buffi Calden [mailto:bcalden@eivtech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:43 AM
To: Lodhi, Sattar <Sattar.Lodhi@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Termination of NRC License for EIV
 
Hi Sattar,
 
Alan clarified that there will be 2 Amendments done, as I was curious about and
 wanted clarification to begin with. I will be looking for the Amended License to
 transfer the Gauge. Once I have that do I need to resend the Termination request
 along with a copy of the Amended License from SW Cole? Or will you have that on
 file and just process as it comes through?
 
Thanks,
 
 
Buffi Calden
Business Manager
 
EIV Technical Services
www.eivtech.com
55 Leroy Rd., Suite 15
Williston, VT 05495
off:   802.497.3653
fax:  802.497.3656
 
 

From: "Buffi Calden" <bcalden@eivtech.com>
To: "sattar lodhi" <Sattar.Lodhi@nrc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:22:06 AM
Subject: Re: Termination of NRC License for EIV
 
Ok, I will call Alan.
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We have no plans to transfer Gauge until all proper and legal paperwork is in place:)
 
Thanks,
 

Buffi Calden
Business Manager
 
EIV Technical Services
www.eivtech.com
55 Leroy Rd., Suite 15
Williston, VT 05495
off:   802.497.3653
fax:  802.497.3656
 
 

From: "sattar lodhi" <Sattar.Lodhi@nrc.gov>
To: "Buffi Calden" <bcalden@eivtech.com>
Cc: "Alan Brown" <alan.brown@swcole.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:00:11 AM
Subject: RE: Re: Termination of NRC License for EIV
 
I explained this to Alan Brown this morning.  Please check with Alan Brown and he will,
 hopefully explain this to you.  Please wait until you get a copy of S.W. Cole’s amended
 license before you transfer the gauge. 
 
Sattar Lodhi
Sattar Lodhi, Ph.D.
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337 5364
 
From: Buffi Calden [mailto:bcalden@eivtech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Lodhi, Sattar <Sattar.Lodhi@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Termination of NRC License for EIV
 
Sattar,
 
I understand Completey about the location aspect and that a Transfer needs to take
 place first before amending that......what doesn't make sense is that you have to
 Amend SW Cole License to include the Humboldt but you can't amend their license
 until our license is terminated (this is according to Alan Brown) and you can't
 terminate our license without the transfer first.......so how is SW Cole supposed to get
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 an Amended License when we can't terminate our license first without the transfer?
 Unless you are able to amend their license to include the Humboldt first, then we
 transfer, then you terminate our license and Amend their license again to include the
 55 Leroy Rd location for SW Cole?

Thanks,
 
 
Buffi Calden
Business Manager
 
EIV Technical Services
www.eivtech.com
55 Leroy Rd., Suite 15
Williston, VT 05495
off:   802.497.3653
fax:  802.497.3656
 
 

From: "sattar lodhi" <Sattar.Lodhi@nrc.gov>
To: "Buffi Calden" <bcalden@eivtech.com>
Cc: "Alan Brown" <alan.brown@swcole.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:48:43 AM
Subject: RE: Re: Termination of NRC License for EIV
 
No, it is not confusing.  NRC Regulations require that licensed material can only be
 transferred to another authorized recipient.  Please review S.W. Cole’s license.  It does
 not authorize possession of Humboldt gauges, therefore according to NRC regulations you
 cannot transfer the gauge to them.  S.W. Cole has requested to add Humboldt gauges to
 their license.  You can transfer the gauge to them after their request is approved.  S.W.
 Cole had also requested to add the 55 Leroy Road location to their license, but we cannot
 list one storage locations on two different licenses.  That is why it is required that your
 license needed to be terminate before we can add this location on their license.  Please
 check with Alan Brown and he should be able to explain this to you.  
 
Sattar Lodhi
Sattar Lodhi, Ph.D.
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337 5364
 
From: Buffi Calden [mailto:bcalden@eivtech.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:34 AM
To: Lodhi, Sattar <Sattar.Lodhi@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Termination of NRC License for EIV
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Hi Sattar,
 
So I am confused then.....you are saying that we have to transfer the Gauge first
 before terminating our license which means SW Cole needs an amended License to
 recieve it.....but SW Cole can't get the amendment until our license is Terminated,
 how is that possible?
 
 
Buffi Calden
Business Manager
 
EIV Technical Services
www.eivtech.com
55 Leroy Rd., Suite 15
Williston, VT 05495
off:   802.497.3653
fax:  802.497.3656
 
 

From: "sattar lodhi" <Sattar.Lodhi@nrc.gov>
To: "Buffi Calden" <bcalden@eivtech.com>
Cc: "Alan Brown" <alan.brown@swcole.com>, "Nate Dagesee"
 <ndagesse@eivtech.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 8:27:23 AM
Subject: RE: Fwd: Termination of NRC License for EIV
 
Buffi:
 
Please note that S. W. Cole’s license does not authorize possession of Humboldt Model
 5001 portable gauges that you wish to transfer to them therefore, the transfer will not be in
 compliance with NRC requirements.  You must not transfer the gauge to S.W. Cole until
 their license is amended to authorize possession of the Humboldt gauges.  We are in
 process of amending their license.  Your request to terminate your license is under review
 and will be processed after the gauge is properly transferred.  I explained this to Alan
 Brown this morning.  Please feel free to call me at (610) 337 5364 if you have any
 questions in this matter.  Thank you
 
Sattar Lodhi
Sattar Lodhi, Ph.D.
Senior Health Physicist
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406
(610) 337 5364
 
From: Buffi Calden [mailto:bcalden@eivtech.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 3:36 PM
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To: Lodhi, Sattar <Sattar.Lodhi@nrc.gov>
Cc: Alan Brown <alan.brown@swcole.com>; Nate Dagesee <ndagesse@eivtech.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] Fwd: Termination of NRC License for EIV
 
Hello Sattar,
 
Here is the updated form with the correct License from SW Cole.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Buffi Calden
Business Manager
 
EIV Technical Services
www.eivtech.com
55 Leroy Rd., Suite 15
Williston, VT 05495
off:   802.497.3653
fax:  802.497.3656
 
 

From: "Buffi Calden" <bcalden@eivtech.com>
To: "Alan Brown" <Alan.Brown@swcole.com>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 3:25:41 PM
Subject: Re: Termination of NRC License for EIV
 
Ok, Thanks Alan!
 
 

Buffi Calden
Business Manager
 
EIV Technical Services
www.eivtech.com
55 Leroy Rd., Suite 15
Williston, VT 05495
off:   802.497.3653
fax:  802.497.3656
 
 

From: "Alan Brown" <Alan.Brown@swcole.com>
To: "Buffi Calden" <bcalden@eivtech.com>, "sattar lodhi" <sattar.lodhi@nrc.gov>
Cc: "Nate Dagesee" <ndagesse@eivtech.com>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 3:12:54 PM
Subject: RE: Termination of NRC License for EIV
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Buffi,
 
I must have sent you a copy of our old license.  Attached is the correct license.
 
Sattar,
 
Attached is the license to which the material will be transferred and the amendment made for the
 new location.
 
Sorry for the confusion.
 
Please call if you have any questions.
 
Alana
 
Alan I. Brown | Construction Services Manager

S. W. Cole Engineering, Inc.
P.O. Box 1272
186 South Main Street
White River Junction, VT 05001-1272

Office: (802) 281-4559
Mobile: (802) 299-1306
 
swcole.com

E-mail: abrown@swcole.com

Commitment - Integrity - Leadership - Quality
 
 

 
Follow us:

   
 
Notice: This e-mail and anything attached to it are subject to important restrictions that may apply to you.
 These restrictions are detailed here. If you cannot access the hyperlink, please e-mail the sender.
 
 

From: Buffi Calden [mailto:bcalden@eivtech.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 2:45 PM
To: sattar.lodhi@nrc.gov
Cc: Nate Dagesee <ndagesse@eivtech.com>; Alan Brown <Alan.Brown@swcole.com>
Subject: Termination of NRC License for EIV
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Hello Sattar,
 
Attached you will find the form 314 filled out to complete Termination of our License. I
 believe all information is filled out correctly according to my phone conversation with
 you, but let me know if you need anything further.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Buffi Calden
Business Manager
 
EIV Technical Services
www.eivtech.com
55 Leroy Rd., Suite 15
Williston, VT 05495
off:   802.497.3653
fax:  802.497.3656
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